

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
SNOW RIDER'S CLUB
CONSTITUTION

I. Name of the Organization

1. The organization shall be called the Lake Tahoe Community College Snow-Rider's Club.

II. Purpose of the Organization

1. The Snow Riders Club is an entity that exists for the benefit of all LTCC students. As such, it is open to new ideas and suggestions on enhancing the enjoyment of skiing and snowboarding among students at the college as well as supporting the community of South Lake Tahoe.
2. We as a club realize that global warming is a reality. The cold weather is essential to winter sports so it is our responsibility to do what we can to raise awareness about this problem. We will also promote ways that club members can cut down on air pollution, such as car pooling and taking advantage of public transportation.

III. Officers

1. The Snow Riders Club shall consist of all active members, from which four will be elected as officers. The four positions will be President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. Other positions may be initiated as per the needs of the club.

- i. President is: Tyler Blauvelt*
- ii. Vice President is: Ryne Schwartzburg*
- iii. Secretary is: Heather Allen*
- iv. Treasurer is: Morgan Cassidy*

- i) The President shall be responsible for the following
 - (1) To direct, call, and chair meetings of the Snow Rider's Club.
 - (2) To act as the promotional ambassador to the club at all times.
 - (3) To supervise and coordinate club activities with the assistance of the other club officers.
- ii) The Vice President shall be responsible for the following:
 - (1) To assist in coordinating club-sponsored activities.
 - (2) To act as liaison to other LTCC clubs and activities.
 - (3) To direct, call and chair meetings in the absence of the President.
- iii) The Secretary shall have the following duties:
 - (1) To record key points at club meetings.
 - (2) To keep all club records and documentation organized.
 - (3) To produce official club correspondence documents for various purposes.
- iv) The Club Treasurer have the following duties:
 - (1) Play an active role in all matters concerning club finances.
 - (2) Keep accurate and up to date records.
 - (3) Collect monies for dues paid from members and also monies gathered from fun-raising events and club activities.

LAKE TAHOE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
SNOW RIDER'S CLUB
CONSTITUTION

IV. Membership

1. The membership of this club is open to all students at Lake Tahoe Community College.
2. In order to become a member, a student must submit key information to any of the club officers or the Faculty advisor, upon which time he will be informed of any necessary dues or future meetings and will be added to the club roster.

V. Meetings

1. Meetings shall be held at least once a month during the non-snow season and up to twice to three times a month during the snow season, depending on the volume of club activities occurring during that time.
2. Meetings shall be called by the President or the Vice President in the President's absence at least one week in advance.

VI. Parliamentary Authority

1. The rules contained in the current edition of the Student Organization Handbook shall govern the LTCC Snow-Riders Club in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the Constitution of the LTCC Snow Rider's Club.

VII. Quorum

1. In order for a meeting of the LTCC Snow Rider's club to proceed and conduct business legally, a minimum of two officers and five members must be present.

VIII. Amendments

1. Any proposed amendment to this constitution must be in the hands of the club officers no later than one week before the scheduled meeting of the LTCC Snow Riders Club, at which it is presented.
2. Following the approval of the amendment by the officers, this constitution may be amended by a 51% majority vote of the membership at the first meeting of the club at which a quorum is present.

IX. Enacting Clause

1. This constitution shall become effective upon approval of the following individuals.

Club President: _____ Date: _____

Club Advisor: _____ Date: _____

Dean of Student Services: _____ Date: _____